

From: "Ryan N. Terry" <rterry@G2W2.com>
To: "dyoung@fcc.gov" <dyoung@fcc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2002 9:47:57 AM
Subject: FW: Frequency coordination issue

Doug,

Please note below that ABC gave us the green light for the proposed operations about which I emailed you yesterday. Looks like you can go forward with processing.

Many thanks.

Ryan

-----Original Message-----

From: Nuzzo, Joseph A.
To: 'Ryan N. Terry'
Sent: 04/10/2002 9:02 AM
Subject: RE: Frequency coordination issue

Ryan, this shouldn't be a problem during that time period.

Regards,

Joseph A. Nuzzo
ABC Inc.
Broadcast Operations and Engineering
125 West End Avenue
New York, New York 10023
Tel: 212-456-5497
Pager: 877-537-2044

-----Original Message-----

From: Ryan N. Terry [mailto:rterry@G2W2.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2002 3:11 PM
To: Nuzzo, Joseph A.
Subject: Frequency coordination issue

Mr. Nuzzo:

We are counsel for Flarion Technologies in Washington, DC. Flarion has just discovered that, owing to an incompatibility with the system of another party with whom it will be demonstrating its product, Flarion will be required to seek Special Temporary Authority to operate a facility in the manner similar to its very short-term operations in Washington DC last month. Given your very helpful assistance in coordinating these operations last month, I was hopeful that you would be able to give us a hand this time as well.

In the last request, Flarion proposed operations in downtown Washington, DC.

In this case, however, they will be performing their operations in Chantilly, Virginia, as you know some distance from the city where, I believe, your transmitter is located.

The pertinent details are as follows:

755.75 MHz downlink (base station to mobile)

779.50 and 780.75 MHz uplink (mobile to base station)

The maximum ERP is 20 watts for the base station and 600 mW for the mobile units. The occupied bandwidth is 1.25 MHz.

The proposed operations are April 12 through April 19. Assuming that these operations pose no threat to your own, could you please reply to this email stating so, in order that I might send your consent to the Commission so that they can finalize processing on Flarion's request. As you can imagine, time is already short on this project, so a prompt response would be tremendously appreciated.

Many thanks in advance. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to reply with them or to call me at 202-429-4900.

Sincerely,
Ryan N. Terry
Law Offices of Goldberg Godles Wiener & Wright

CC: "jdurcan@flarion.com" <jdurcan@flarion.com>